From: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller
Subject: Invitation: Reception Celebrating Israel’s 77th Independence Day — May 12 in Boston
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:11:07 AM

You don't often get email from cg@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Mayor Fuller,

I hope this message finds you well.

I’m reaching out personally to extend a warm invitation to a special reception celebrating the 77th Independence
Day of the State of Israel. The event will take place in Boston on Sunday, May 12, and we would be honored by
your presence.

Further details about the reception, including the time and venue, will be sent in a separate email.

Please let me know if you’ll be able to join us—we would be delighted to welcome you. If you’d like to bring
additional guests, please don’t hesitate to let me know so that we may extend an invitation to them as well.
Warm regards,

Benny Sharoni

Consul General of Israel to New England

The Consul General of Israel to New England
Mr. Benjamin Sharoni and Mrs. Dalit Sharoni-Parsser

Request the lnh'-;;.irn';' :_rf_}';mr company at a reception on the occasion :f

THE STATE OF ISRAEL'S
77" INDEPENDENCE DAY
Monday, May 12, 2025, 6:30 pm

Boston, MA 02108

Location Provided Upon RSVP

RSVP Here by Apnil 30"

This invitation is valid for one guest and non-transferable.
Guests must REVP and bring a government issued I'D to attend.

Large bags are not ;Jur?.'rmnf.'

Please email cg-assistant @ boston. mfa.gov. il with any questions,


mailto:Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:rfuller@newtonma.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Crfuller%40newtonma.gov%7Cd8bd916e367e444b92f708dd80e6b997%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638808450665098485%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=r%2Bh6M9%2BbaLfTINw5jL2y2%2F0bNbxn%2Fuv1MZ8F8rQcgOM%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller
Subject: Correction: Invitation: Reception Celebrating Israel’s 77th Independence Day — Monday, May 12 in Boston
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:51:08 AM

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
Day of the State of Israel. The event will take place in Boston on Monday, May 12, and we would be honored by
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

Request the 'nh'-;a.irn'r of your company at a reception on the occasion :f

THE STATE OF ISRAEL'S
777" INDEPENDENCE DAY
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

Large bags are not ;u'r?.'m'mf.'

Please email cg-assistant @ boston. mfa.gov. il with any questions,
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https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: David Micley

Subject: Details for Monday, May 12th: Israel"s Independence Day Celebration
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:16:21 PM
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[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Good afternoon,

Thank you for registering for Israel’s Independence Day Celebration on Monday, May 12th,
We are looking forward to seeing you and celebrating together.

Please see below for the location details.
Location: UMass Club, One Beacon St, Boston MA, 02108

Doors open at 6:30 PM
Kosher food will be served

Please note that no large bags are allowed at the reception. Prior registration is required to
attend, and registration is now closed for the celebration. Guests will be kindly asked to show
a government issued ID upon arrival.

Please email us at cg-assistant(@boston.mfa.gov.il if you have any questions.

Best,

Brooke Perlman

Executive Assistant to the Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116

T: (771) 233-3775
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: David Kalis

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:18 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Kalis,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:dkalis@newtonma.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

The Consul General of Israel to New England
Mr. Benjamin Sharoni and Mrs. Dalit Sharoni-Parsser

Request the pleasure of your company at a reception on the occasion of

THE STATE OF ISRAEL'S
777" INDEPENDENCE DAY

Monday, May 12, 2025, 6:30 pm
Boston, MA 02108
Location Provided Upon RSVP

ere by April 30"
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This invitation is valid for one guest and non-transferable.
Guests must RSVP and bring a government issued ID to attend.

Large bags are not permit ted.

Please ematl cy-assistant@boston. mfa.gov.il with any questions.


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cdkalis%40newtonma.gov%7C9274191f52194952c71608dd7dcf1638%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050577029475%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4LTwI2MfIZjay1ubg8Ov9q599kUnZUkI0Cng5iYid9Q%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Leonard J. Gentile

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:17 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Gentile,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:lgentile@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Clgentile%40newtonma.gov%7C29eea57a124a438b754508dd7dcf1514%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050565279745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=89gya8icsgX4OwhlcY6l9X3be8ihuxT9JltL6VfPiDQ%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Julia Malakie

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:53 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Malakie,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:jmalakie@newtonma.gov
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

.-"'--_\-' __.-'_ ¥
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cjmalakie%40newtonma.gov%7C22a1ef85b9e549d0133608dd7dcf2b4e%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050932661745%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c92baMwwurOyQWet0f4n6zSHBuvHq8K1f86hByn3gMI%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Rena Getz

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

Dear Councilor Getz,
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
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S

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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Crgetz%40newtonma.gov%7C4fcfb04604654992549608dd7dcf15e5%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050581997930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=psTVccrX3%2F%2Bu%2FbfCYL13QdkiSLgWmstuQMDEny%2BO7Pk%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Randall Block

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

Dear Councilor Block,
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Crblock%40newtonma.gov%7C9e63f3aa97604416182b08dd7dcf1523%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050562882582%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yI%2BuKExStp9FyvqllguYl5DMVyPWzqGTuwEb3%2F6kV1Y%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Andreae Downs

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:09 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Downs,
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cadowns%40newtonma.gov%7C3f6888340cf44dab6aec08dd7dcf1003%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050484710589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cdXBirtIIOXOmll6oZHrqXH%2FukFEKSHzbFhvhh%2BdYAE%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Alan Lobovits

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:52 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Lobovits,
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Calobovits%40newtonma.gov%7Cfd6a27a9813b456ac54c08dd7dcf2b25%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050919513170%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3xE8ceTScYrO1uuJbtFitesQoMK4BKRGcm%2BM%2FTErNDs%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Stephen Farrell

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:13 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Farrell,
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7CSfarrell%40newtonma.gov%7C56a90071f03346bdc98508dd7dcf1202%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050527223761%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PmwG3EdWHKFE352GIiFG4XeIgqguDESveaZhTkQdphc%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Vicki Danberg

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

Dear Councilor Danberg,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:vdanberg@newtonma.gov
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
=5
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cvdanberg%40newtonma.gov%7Cf5bc586923a84c38efaa08dd7dcf0faa%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050527298292%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VoYBWa%2BujiP3oUjr3MzUuS06tlsleWWaL2e0gF6EISQ%3D&reserved=0

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

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:43:22 PM

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Mavyor Fuller,


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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Crfuller%40newtonma.gov%7C3d0990b087224c2eca8108dd7dcef38b%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050015591509%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AuLhyWhHiEYJmm5keQu%2FW63ztFqfN6RF%2BIY058EytaE%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Maria Scibelli Greenberg

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:55 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Scibelli Greenberg,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:msgreenberg@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cmsgreenberg%40newtonma.gov%7C056300282f1645075c5a08dd7dcf2b47%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050949658271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XZwhDTJPNlKzxGU36RVAu6OgP6lnUVL%2FN0DJPNakH3A%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Marc C. Laredo

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:51 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Laredo,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:mlaredo@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cmlaredo%40newtonma.gov%7C67625ce9976046aacf2408dd7dcf2987%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050907464071%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=shm44l6ij4uWS80T63lyh6WT2CJWQJWPiZSYcwhENVE%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Rebecca Walker Grossman

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:56 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Walker Grossman,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:rwgrossman@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Crwgrossman%40newtonma.gov%7C95a0845f361d447130ab08dd7dcf2c2b%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050953168914%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hHDZmmySX3zUkElmyDy8RHBbGSyxjOu0LtoFz8eLAeU%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Susan Albright

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:07 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Albright,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:salbright@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Csalbright%40newtonma.gov%7Ca6e47ebccc0543c722cd08dd7dcf0f8a%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050470044458%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=f582sIVAr%2BX%2BcGDiFq71Fun7rW2cNQ34NunIv%2FR5DjU%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Richard Lipof

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

Dear Councilor Lipof,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:rlipof@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Crlipof%40newtonma.gov%7C27a81572cac143b7e65b08dd7dcf29f4%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050905903296%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5YwA0KHSUjTwUSphacc9rHEVRJO8bHPPMmVKGtLqGns%3D&reserved=0

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

Dear Councilor Micley,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:dmicley@newtonma.gov

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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cdmicley%40newtonma.gov%7C380a51d082844e55d01a08dd7dcf2bf2%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050944187184%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=45kAmC%2FfD3OgMQFMe9zsR0rGwXsPdFgZaxU19m%2BnD%2B8%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: R. Lisle Baker

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

Dear Councilor Baker,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:lbaker@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Clbaker%40newtonma.gov%7Cad586651aab240f8c88208dd7dcf0f82%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050469741162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HAzS%2BOYe7dlG81%2FajMbwhzNaIIpbej0F%2F5SRmYPrG84%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: John Oliver

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

Dear Councilor Oliver,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:joliver@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cjoliver%40newtonma.gov%7Ca1fb0c72833c40fbd54b08dd7dcf2a80%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050930123574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gF0G6FslazM%2F3STN4kAtgTG21hTc09rLZs7YgpGqSfM%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Pamela Wright

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:54 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Wright,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:pwright@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cpwright%40newtonma.gov%7Ca4589a92494e474af58e08dd7dcf2ba0%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050940328554%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZE703lRdnCQRn2kGbVr7ws%2BKFsh7tDfYJT97xvLm%2BRI%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Bill Humphrey

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:15 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Humphrey,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:bhumphrey@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cbhumphrey%40newtonma.gov%7C485223fd48d2406714e108dd7dcf1414%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050552219047%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W41aEiiOTJhGe74EgWUMQaCgmcfLokEgQR%2FVd%2BTId%2FM%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Alison M. Leary

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

Dear Councilor Leary,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:aleary@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Caleary%40newtonma.gov%7C86b2e4497a1b48b84d1b08dd7dcf29a0%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050920638887%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XdLMOCR88vMkrrxCJ5UO3%2Bb32UkGDzoiPLnh%2BS5U8q8%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Martha Bixby

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

Dear Councilor Bixby,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:mbixby@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cmbixby%40newtonma.gov%7C6c945b2e486748e07b1108dd7dcf1452%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050550424084%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=l1OL6o%2BZJF2uH6rT8OI1Xgz%2B12k%2FpXpTs5bSyghzBvQ%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Andrea W. Kelley

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:20 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Kelley,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:akelley@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cakelley%40newtonma.gov%7Cc431318f48e34db1d36f08dd7dcf1738%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050595375418%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7SQQA%2FyjTFnlny1%2B%2FP3l42L0GZ3ZKnveMQD0HUcdGjY%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Tarik Lucas

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

Dear Councilor Lucas,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:tlucas@newtonma.gov

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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Ctlucas%40newtonma.gov%7C0b9c6a254c224dd2585f08dd7dcf2b37%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050932294220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JEhXFpQi6RmYlVsuJ8WlvwXbPUReEryWxed%2Fa6o1u7o%3D&reserved=0

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Joshua Krintzman

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

Dear Councilor Krintzman,


mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:jkrintzman@newtonma.gov
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


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cjkrintzman%40newtonma.gov%7Cb02ca437df3542481b8f08dd7dcf16ca%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050596012536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Zi6EEnl6FAFDppoDgKQoEvrL5ESQY02Z62amv4YssYk%3D&reserved=0

From: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller

To: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: Correction: Invitation: Reception Celebrating Israel’s 77th Independence Day — Monday, May 12 in Boston
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:06:00 AM

Dear Consul General Sharoni,

I am honored to be invited. While | have a conflict on the 12th and will be unable to

attend, | will be celebrating Yom Haatzmaut on April 30th — May 1t in Isreal.

Warmly,
Ruthanne Fuller

From: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:49 AM

To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller <rfuller@newtonma.gov>

Subject: Correction: Invitation: Reception Celebrating Israel’s 77th Independence Day — Monday,
May 12 in Boston

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

I’m reaching out personally to extend a warm invitation to a special reception celebrating the 77th
Independence Day of the State of Israel. The event will take place in Boston on Monday, May 12, and we
would be honored by your presence.

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


mailto:cg@boston.mfa.gov.il
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
Location Provided Upon RSP

RSVP Here by April 30°

This snvitation is vafid for one guest and non-transferable.
Guests must RSVP and bring a government issued 1D to attend,
Large bags are not permitted.

Please email ¢g-assistant@boston. mfa.gov.il with amy questions,



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Crfuller%40newtonma.gov%7Caf71cb8f6fe547e5f61908dd80ec5338%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638808474678836471%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5ZC2BcaIUpi22GPtljhwNDoaXplIanZiRysyO11JFbg%3D&reserved=0

From: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller

To: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: Correction: Invitation: Reception Celebrating Israel’s 77th Independence Day — Monday, May 12 in Boston
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 2:03:54 PM

Dear Consul General Sharoni,

I am honored to be invited. Unfortunately, | have a conflict on the 12th and will be unable
to attend. | will be in Isreal for Yom Haatzmaut on April 30th — May 1st.

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

Request the pleasure of your comipany at a reception on the occasion of

THE STATE OF ISRAEL'S
77" INDEPENDENCE DAY
Monday, May 12, 2025, 6:30 pm

Boston, MA 02108
Location Provided Upon RSVP

RSVP Here by April 30°

This invitation is valid for ene guest and non-transferable.
Guests must RSVP and bring a government issued 1D to attend,
Large bags are not permitted.

Please emaif cg-assistant @boston. mfa,gov.il with anmy questions,



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Crfuller%40newtonma.gov%7Caf71cb8f6fe547e5f61908dd80ec5338%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638808474678836471%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5ZC2BcaIUpi22GPtljhwNDoaXplIanZiRysyO11JFbg%3D&reserved=0

From: David Micley

To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: Re: Details for Monday, May 12th: Israel"s Independence Day Celebration
Date: Monday, May 19, 2025 5:04:03 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:16 PM

To: David Micley <dmicley@newtonma.gov>

Subject: Details for Monday, May 12th: Israel's Independence Day Celebration

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Good afternoon,

Thank you for registering for Israel’s Independence Day Celebration on Monday, May 121,
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
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fisraelinboston%3Flang%3Den&data=05%7C02%7Cdmicley%40newtonma.gov%7Ca5fa55292c3b4208969108dd8e540a0f%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638823213807665886%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6w0klXib9hY8HTTcQGbGgKNpDJqUZkXNnWG6uzt9T0Y%3D&reserved=0
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From: David Micley

To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

Subject: Re: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel's 77th
Independence Day

Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 3:30:13 PM

Thanks for the invite - just RSVPed and looking forward

David Micley
Newton City Councilor, Ward 2
617-413-6330

www.davidmicley.org

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:43 PM

To: David Micley <dmicley@newtonma.gov>

Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of

Israel's 77th Independence Day

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]
Dear Councilor Micley,


mailto:dmicley@newtonma.gov
mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
http://www.davidmicley.org/

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

From: Marc C. Laredo

To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

Subject: Re: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th
Independence Day

Date: Sunday, April 20, 2025 7:12:45 PM

Thank you for the invitation. Unfortunately, | will be out of town and so will not be able to

attend.

Marc

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:43 PM

To: Marc C. Laredo <mlaredo@newtonma.gov>

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

From: Jaclyn Norton

To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: You're Invited: An Evening Conversation with a Holocaust Survivor
Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:36:00 PM

Hello,

Thank you for inviting Mayor Fuller. Unfortunately, due to a scheduling conflict she will
not be available to attend this event.

Thank You,
Jaclyn Norton

Jaclyn Norton

Executive Aide to the Mayor
She/Her/Hers
(617)796-1110

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 3:05 PM

To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller <rfuller@newtonma.gov>

Subject: You're Invited: An Evening Conversation with a Holocaust Survivor

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Mayor Fuller,

You are cordially invited to attend an evening conversation in honor of Holocaust
Remembrance Day. Please see the invitation below for additional details.


mailto:jnorton@newtonma.gov
mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il

General of lsrael

YOM HASHOAH - nxIwn D1
HOLOCAUST REMEMBRANCE DAY

ZIKARON BASALON - 11702 11700
AN INTIMATE TESTIMOKY 6 CONVERSATION
] - _

WITH

MEIRA DAVIDI

LIFE EMBROIDERED WITH HISTORY AND MEMORIES.
COURAGE, RESOURCEFULNESS AND PRIDE,

WEDNESDAY , APRIL 23RD 2025.
AT 7:00 PM, DODRS OPEN AT 6:40 PM

THIS INVITATION IS NON-TRANSFERABLE
RGVP BY 4\10425

BIVEERMENT 155LED I AND SECTRITY [HECE REGURSED FOR ENTHY 10 THE VEMGE. NO BASS ALLEWES

Zikaron BaSalon - It all started with a need. From a group of young people who felt they
needed to connect with the meaning behind Holocaust Remembrance Day (Yom
HaShoah) on a more personal level. Zikaron BaSalon has become a new tradition, with
millions of hosts, participants and speakers taking part in events around the year, all
over the world, eager to hear personal stories from those who were there and tell them
forward.

We appreciate the great help of The American Association of Jewish Holocaust

Survivors and Descendants of Greater Boston (AAJHS), and their director Janet Stein-
Calm, in organizing this meaningful program.

Click Here to RSVP

Please contact Roy Jaffe at culture@boston.mfa.gov.il with any questions or concerns.
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To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

Subject: RE: You're Invited: An Evening Conversation with a Holocaust Survivor
Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:36:39 PM
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

LIFE EMBRDIDERED WITH HISTORY AND MEMORIES.
COURAGE, RESODURCEFULKESS AND PRIDE,

WEDNESDAY , APRIL 23RD 2025.

AT 7:00 PM, DDDRS DPEN AT 6:40 PM

THIS INVITATION IS NON-TRANSFERABLE
REVP BY 4\10\25

BIVEERMENT 1S5UED I AND SECTRITY [HECE RECIRSED FOO ENTHY 10 THE VEMGE. N0 BRSS ALLEWED

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
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From: IronPort-Noreply@mfa.gov.il

To: dmarc

Subject: Report Domain: newtonma.gov Submitter: mfa.gov.il Report-ID:
<d608a9$c1c9c66=4903f72a94297cd3@mfa.gov.il>

Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 5:01:43 PM

Attachments: mfa.gov.il'newtonma.qgov!1745182804!1745269211.xml.gz

[You don't often get email from ironport-noreply@mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/I.earnAboutSenderldentification ]

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Find attached the DMARC Aggregate Report.
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston

To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller
Subject: You'"re Invited: An Evening Conversation with a Holocaust Survivor
Date: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 3:06:25 PM

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

YOM HASHOAH - nniwn 01
HOLOCAUST REMEMBRANCE DAY

ZIKARDN BASALON - 1703 195
AN IHTIMATE ‘I'HTHDIW'. A :muumu
i . - —

WITh

MEIRA DAVIDI

LIFE EMBRDIDERED WITH HISTORY AND MEMORIES.
COURAGE, RESDURCEFULKESS AND PRIDE,

WEDNESDAY , APRIL 23RD 2025.

AT 7:00 PM, DDORS OPEN AT 6:40 PM

THIS INVITATION IS NON-TRANSFERABLE
REVP BY 4\10\25

BIVERNMENT 1S5UED I AND SECTSITY CHECE REGUNEED FOR ENTRY 10 THE YEMSE. NO RASS ALLEWEDR

Zikaron BaSalon - It all started with a need. From a group of young people who felt they
needed to connect with the meaning behind Holocaust Remembrance Day (Yom HaShoah) on
a more personal level. Zikaron BaSalon has become a new tradition, with millions of hosts,
participants and speakers taking part in events around the year, all over the world, eager to
hear personal stories from those who were there and tell them forward.

We appreciate the great help of The American Association of Jewish Holocaust Survivors and
Descendants of Greater Boston (AAJHS), and their director Janet Stein-Calm, in organizing
this meaningful program.



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
Date: Thursday, April 3, 2025 3:55:01 PM

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

eral of Israel

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
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